AGENDA MATERIAL
DATE L/6/26  ITEMNO.RA 14

Gizelle Morales

TS A A
From: Brenda Marts <[ NG
Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2026 3:45 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; COB_mail; District4; District5
Subject: Item #19: County Administrator - Contract [Unfinished Business (12/16/25)]

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Note of interest: The City of Tucson spends hundreds of thousands of dollars to also support The City of
South Tucson. It should be noted that South Tucson is only 1 square mile (slightly smaller than the
notorious City of London money-laundering hub, but five times the size of Vatican City) and it has its own
mayor, council, city offices, police and related infrastructure. If they are not able to provide for
themselves, perhaps they should be absorbed into the City of Tucson. They’re within the city limits, so
why not?

| would like to suggest that they have a conversation with your colleagues on the Tucson City Council
about absorbing the City of South Tucson and relieving the County of this responsibility.
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